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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 1:28 PM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 27 - Summer Employment (Upward Bound), 

Writing and Reading Tutoring, Community Service Update, and more ...

 

  

  

  

 

Summer Employment – Upward Bound 
The Lincoln University Upward Bound Program is accepting 

applications for full-time summer tutor/counselor positions for its 

six-week residential component.  Program dates June 11 to July 

22. Please click on the below link for more information. 

Contacts: Joanna Martin 

Read More 

  

 

 

Writing and Reading Tutoring 
The Writing and Reading Center offers free writing and reading tutoring 

in Wright Hall Rm 212.  Monday through Thursday from 11 am to 8 pm 

and Fridays from 11 am to 4 pm.  Sunday sessions are held in the Library 

Second Floor from 2 pm to 7 pm.  Please see the attached flyer for more 

information. 

Contact: Samaa Gamie, Ph.D. 

Read More 

 

Community Service Update 

Orange highlights have met the 20 hour minimum requirement. If you 

submitted hours that are missing, email imujahid@lincoln.edu.  IDs are 

only listed for Campus Wide Info Session attendees. Members of 

lettered orgs must send an email. All hours SUBMITTED by the deadline 

will be credited, even if they are currently missing. Please email if you 

believe hours are missing. State the dates/hours/org you served with. 

Several people have submitted forms with no names. 

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

 

Men’s Indoor Track and Field 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tutor%20Counselor%20Flyer%202017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WRC%20Flyer%20new.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/cwis%20and%20cs%20tracking%201-27-17.pdf
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Senior sprinter Michael Brown was named the Eastern College Athletic 

Conference Corvias Division II Men's Track and Field Indoor Track 

Athlete of the Week for his performance during the week ending 

January 22. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 
Women’s Basketball 
Three players reached double figures for the Lady Lions in their game at 

Chowan University Wednesday night, but the Lincoln squad continues to 

struggle on the road as they went down to defeat 81-64. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

Women’s Track & Field 
Sophomore jumper Aasante Love was named the Eastern College 

Athletic Conference Corvias Division II Women's Track & Field 

Indoor  Field Athlete Of The Week for her performance during the week 

ending January 22. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 
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http://lulions.com/news/2017/1/25/mens-track-field-brown-named-ecac-mens-indoor-track-and-field-track-athlete-of-the-week.aspx
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/1/25/womens-basketball-lady-lions-road-struggles-continue-in-loss-to-hawks.aspx?path=wbball
http://lulions.com/news/2017/1/25/womens-track-field-love-named-ecac-womens-indoor-track-field-field-athlete-of-the-week.aspx

